
Ms. Maire Buckley, 
Program me Off ice r, 
Office of Climate, Licencing & Resource Use, 
Environmental protection Agency, 
Regional Inspectorate, 
I nniscarra, 
Co. Cork. 

Courthouse, 
Skibbereen, Co. Cork. 

Tel (028) 21299 t Fax (028) 21995 
Weh: www.corkcoto.ie 

'Teach na Cuirte, 
An Sciobairin, Co. Chorcai. 

Fan: (028) 21299 t Faics: (028) 21995 
Suiomh Greasain: www.corkcoco.ie 

1 2fh April 201 0 

Your ref. D0296-01 

Re. Wastewater Discharge licence Application - Baltimore. 

Dear Madam, 

I refer to your letter of 8'h April 2010 and confirm that Cork County Council 
give our consent to extend the appropriate period to 20fh June 2010. 

Yours sincerely, 
r n  

Niall 
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